
 

 

State of Wisconsin 
CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM 

   
 
DATE: October 11, 2017 
 
TO: Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing 
 
FROM: Liesa Lehmann, Private Water Supply Section Chief  
 Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater 
 
SUBJECT: Advisory Council Meeting Agenda 
 
Date and Time: Thursday, October 19, 2017, 9:30 am 
 
Location: Clean Water Testing – Conference Room 

1990 Prospect Court, Appleton, Wisconsin  (see map on reverse)  
  (920) 733-7590 
 
 
Meeting Agenda - 9:30 am to 12 noon 
 

1. Introductions (Attendees) 

• Council Members  

• Others 
 
2. 2017 and 2018 Advisory Council Membership – member changes 

 
3. DNR Updates 

• Staffing changes 

• 2018 Continuing Education 

• Enforcement activities 

• Pump Installer notification and inspections 

• Code Interpretations – stormwater infiltration basins 

• NR 812 Revisions 
 

4. Old Business 
 
5. New Business 

 

• DSPS guidance on electrical work on pumps 
 

6. 2018 Meeting Dates 
 

 
 
Lunch -  12 noon – 12:45 pm 
 
Pizza and soda provided – please bring $5/person to contribute 
 
 
 
Tours of Clean Water Testing and WaterRight Inc. – 12:45 – 2:00 pm 

 
 

  



 

 

 
 
 


